PHOENICIA LODGE NO. 58 F&AM

WWW.PHOENICIA58.ORG

MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 30412, PHOENIX AZ 85046 Physical Address: 16027 N 25th St Phoenix, AZ 85032

THE TRESTLEBOARD

SEPTEMBER-OCTOBER 2018

DISCLAIMER

This publication is an official communication of Phoenicia Lodge No. 58, Free and Accepted Masons, beholden to the Grand Lodge of Arizona. The information contained herein is intended for the benefit of the members of Phoenicia Lodge and persons interested in the activities of this Lodge. Any other use outside of the Masonic Fraternity is not authorized without written permission of the Worshipful Master of Phoenicia Lodge No. 58.

Table of Contents

Tuble of dontents
Events1
Dress Code1
From the East 2
2018 Officers
Trustees2
2018 Committees
From the West
From the South 4
Education Articles 5
From the Chaplain's Corner 5
From a Brother 5
Committee Reports
Audit and Trustees7
Awards Chair7
Beneficent Fund7
Calling Committee7
Candidate Progression7
Degree and Ritual Proficiency7
Fraternal Relations7
Fundraising Chair7
Funeral Team Chair7
Hospitality Chair7
Membership and Retention7
Public Schools
Reports of sickness or distress
Social
Fundraiser 2018
2018-2019 ROJO SEASON 8
Announcements
Advertisers
Phoenicia Past Masters 10
Other Masonic Bodies Meeting in our Lodge Hall10
Masonic Youth Support11



EVENTS

Sept

4th at 6:00 pm: Shane Charles 2nd degree

11th at 7 pm: Stated meeting. Dinner prior to the meeting at 6 pm.

18th at 6:30 pm Atom's in motion 25th at 6:30 pm 3rd degree practice 29th at 4:00 PM Texas Hold'em

Oct

2nd at 6:00 pm: Gary Pyle 3rd degree 9th at 7 pm: Stated meeting. Dinner

prior to the meeting at 6 pm. 16th at 6:30 pm candidate proficiency 23nd at 6:30 pm candidate proficiency 30th at 6:30 pm Friend to Friend

Nov

6th at 6:30 pm: Officer / Trustee meeting 13th at 7 pm: Stated meeting. Dinner prior to the meeting at 6 pm. 2019 Election night 20th at 6:30 pm: candidate proficiency 27th at 6:30 pm: candidate proficiency

DRESS CODE

For the winter months, our dress code for stated meetings will be suit and tie for officers. Other members should use business casual. During degree meetings, tuxedoes or dark suit, white shirt and tie for degree team members and officers and business attire for sideliners

FROM THE EAST



Worshipful Bryon P. Howe PM

Brethren,

I am the Immediate Past Master of Phoenicia #58. I had a very good, very helpful, group of PMs from which to draw talent, help, and (when needed and asked for) advice. At no time did I feel that any PM was trying to 'run the show' from the sideline. At no time did I feel that my toes were being

'stepped on' in the East. This was my feeling in spite of the fact that we have some pretty opinionated PMs who, I am sure, would have done things quite differently from the way I did them.

I set out to ambitiously expand our TrestleBoard and Website; I set out to initiate a series of banquets and special events to try to draw Brothers and their families back to Lodge functions; I set out, as much as anything, to try to show the Brothers at Phoenicia #58 that there was more than one way to fill the East in a Masonic Lodge.

The problem, though, that I think ambitious and progressive Masters will encounter in almost any Lodge is that there is no way to ensure continuity of direction. Perhaps this is as it should be; no Master should try to tie the hands of those who come after him. The best he can hope for, as I see it, looking back at the East, is that, by his example and direction, he can show those following him a path that worked for him.

The man who sits in the East in any Lodge, in any year, will bring his own strengths and weaknesses to that position. It is up to him to 'play to his strengths;' the PMs are there to help him deal with and overcome his weaknesses--or, at least, to see to it that those weaknesses do not interfere with his year as Master, or cause lasting problems for the Lodge.

But, the Master needs to run the Lodge. I found that, with a definite sense of direction and purpose, and with a mission statement set out early in my year, I got good support from almost all the Brothers in the Lodge, and from all the PMs whom I approached for assistance. (By the same token, I suspect that a Master who tries to simply fill the chair, with no program, with no ideas, and with no purpose other than putting in time, will have problems. Those problems, in my opinion, are of his own making.)

The Master of a Masonic Lodge has tremendous powers. Used for the benefit of the Lodge, and with a definite purpose and program, those powers enhance the Lodge and the sense of belonging that all Brothers should feel. Misused, or not used, those powers are simply wasted--and the Brothers are left feeling that they are being dictated to, or are without a sense of direction. Either way, the Brothers, and the Lodge, lose. (Internet Freemasonry List)

He cannot act on their judgment, but must be governed by his own. As he has great responsibility, he has great power, and is bound by the strongest obligations to maintain that power and the dignity of his office. (1858 April, The Ashlar) Don't waste your time looking back, you're not going that way.

Sincerely and Fraternally, Bryon Howe, PM Worshipful Master Phoenicia 58 F&AM - 2018 Valley of the Sun DeMolay - Advisor Riders of the 3rd Degree' - Sergeant at Arms

	Worshipful Master
	Bryon P. Howe, PM
	602.350.1260
	worshipfulmaster@phoenicia5
	Senior Warden
	Christopher B. West
Å	804.986.6011
	Christopher.B.West@gmail.cor
•	Junior Warden
	Mathew A. Brassard
Ш	480.495.8038
	rwmooremat@gmail.com Lodge Treasurer
*	
as	Jeffery Hinson, PM 480.263.2274
4b	
	jeffcasagrande@gmail.com Lodge Secretary
*	Raymond Brigandi, PM
×	602.430.7121
	secretary@phoenicia58.org
	Senior Deacon
	Steve Dilda
\$	901.830.8833
	sdilda@mac.com
	Junior Deacon
*	William E. Phelps
	602 694 8990
	billmsn11@gmail.com
	Chaplain
	Joseph Papas, Jr.
	623.215.2272
	joepapasjr@yahoo.com
•	Marshal
\sim	Scott Hewitt
\sim	623.551.1257
	ScottHewitt616@gmail.com
*	Senior Steward Jonathan Weisman
60	480.669.3852
N 35	delta38az@aol.com
	Junior Steward
*	Steven Hooper
1	703.408.4470
Les .	ebijawa@yahoo.com
	Tyler
*	Emmett Middaugh, Jr.
+	602.751.4151
	EMiddaughJr@gmail.com
	1 Yr WB William (Bill) Phelps
	2 Yr Brother Joshua Anderson
Trustees	3 Yr WB Tony Hernandez

Note: The Lodge Secretary is constantly trying to ensure that we have the most accurate information for each member. But if you move, or get a new phone # or email, please contact him so we can update our database!

FROM THE WEST



Brother Christopher B. West - Sr. Warden

Fraternal Greetings Brothers!

I hope everyone had a fun and relaxing summer. I am so glad that our Lodge does not go "dark" in the summer, but continues perfecting our Craft even through the triple-digit summer heat!

First and foremost, congrats to our newly passed FC, Shane Charles. For those of you that have not had an opportunity to yet meet Brother Charles, he is off to a roaring start in his Masonic career. He returned his EA proficiency in record time and has been involved in all the fraternal activities both inside and outside of the Lodge. He has the makings of being a

tremendous addition to Phoenicia #58.

Planning for the fall, winter, and spring is already starting. I'm already looking forward to our next Poker Tourney, Installation, Lodge Christmas Party, and the hugely anticipated return of our 2nd Annual Blue Horseshoe Fundraiser! If you can't make it to Lodge on a Tuesday night, know that a few of these great events are held on Saturdays. (You won't want to miss the Blue Horseshoe in January!)

As this is most likely my last Trestleboard article as your Senior Warden, I'd like to take a moment to reflect back on this past Masonic year. Phoenicia #58 is getting much, much stronger. While we may not have 100+ members on our roll or \$1M in the bank we have a very tight group of Brothers. In Phoenicia #58, our Greatest Pillar is Strength (it sure isn't Beauty!), and it is rooted in the quality of our friendship and Brotherhood. It certainly shows in the quality of our degree work, the quality (and quantity) of our charitable giving, the quality and commitment to our fundraising activities, and the quality of each and every individual members' commitment to our Lodge.

Sitting in the West has given me a much greater perspective of our Lodge. At a stated Phoenicia meeting, every sideliner always sits along the southside, and amongst them somewhere in the middle, the JW. By sitting in the West I've in a sense been removed from the crowd, and I've had the pleasure to observe the Lodge from afar and at a different angle. It has been a valuable opportunity. We've gotten to a point where we are consistently getting 18-20+ Brothers in Lodge. You get to really appreciate that size of a crowd, when you get to sit in the West. There are Lodges with *literally* 5X as many members as Phoenicia who can't muster 15 Brothers for a Stated Meeting. We are growing; bringing in new Brothers. And not only are we growing with new MM's, but some of our past members who because of family, work, and other life obligations are coming back into our fold. Our Brothers who because of these same reasons have had to leave our Lodge to places like Utah, Colorado, and Washington are STILL remaining involved in the Phoenicia! They are chairing committees, assisting the Secretary (and incoming WM), and continue to financially support the Lodge! Take a second to consider that, my Brothers. Even when hundreds and/or thousands of miles away, the Brothers of our Lodge are still wanting to aide and assist us in what ways they can. MM's from other Lodge's continue to "affiliate with #58", because they see something good and different about our Lodge. Everyone is stepping up and we're creating some really great momentum.

Let me also take a second to single out ALL the PM's who are as involved as ever in the Lodge – THANK YOU! Thank you for being the resource, the experience, and the guide

2018 COMMITTEES

- Awards: WM Bryon Howe ★(602) 350-1260 / WB Ray Brigandi
- Beneficent Fund: WM Bryon Howe★(602) 350-1260 / Bro Chris West / WB Jeff Hinson
- Calling Committee: WM Bryon Howe ★ (602) 350-1260 / WB WB Ray Brigandi
- Candidate Progression: Bro Steven Dilda★ 901.830.8833 / Vacant
- Degree and Ritual Proficiency: Bro Chris West★ 804.986.6011 / WB Bill Phelps
- Fraternal Relations: Bro Mat Brassard★ 480.495.8038 / WB Greg Weisman★
- Fundraising: WM Bryon Howe★(602) 350-1260 / Bro Chris West / Vacant
- Funeral Team: WM: WB Ray Brigandi 602.430.7121 / SW: WB Tony Hernandez / JW: Bro Chris West / Chaplain: Bro Joe Pappas / Extra: WB Bill Phelps
- Hospitality: Bro Mat Brassard ★ 480.495.8038 / Bro Johnny Weisman / Bro Steven Hooper
- Masonic Education: Bro Joe Pappas★ 623.215.2272 / Bro Chris West / WB Ray Brigandi
- Membership and Retention: WB Bill Phelps★ 602 694 8990/ Bro Mat Brassard / Bro Steven Dilda
- Public Schools Chair: Bro Chris West★ 804.986.6011 / WB Ray Brigandi / WB Tony Hernandez
- Reports of sickness or distress: WM Bryon Howe★(602) 350-1260 / WB Ray Brigandi
- ROJO Coordinator: Chris West★ 804.986.6011 / Vacant
- Social: Bro Mat Brassard ★ 480.495.8038/ Vacant
- Trestleboard: WM Bryon Howe ★ (602) 350-1260 / WB Ray Brigandi / Bro Steven Dilda



that each of you are. Worshipful Brothers Chet, Howard, and Phil – you three are embodiment of what it means to be a "Brother". Thank you each for your many decades of service to your Lodge.

The current group we have right now at Phoenicia, and the others that will eventually join us, are strengthening this Lodge – making it as strong – if not stronger, then it has ever been. And by strengthening Phoenicia, we are strengthening ALL of Masonry. Let's keep up the excellent work!

It's been a great privilege to be your SW and a greater privilege to simply be a part of this Lodge.

I hope to see YOU in Lodge soon!

Christopher West SW Phoenicia #58

FROM THE SOUTH



Brother Mathew A. Brassard - Jr. Warden

On September 4th I had the privilege of participating in one of the finest 2nd Degrees.As I reflect back on it now I ask my self: Why was it so special? Perhaps the night was special because of the candidate. An enthusiastic new Brother who has impressed many of the Lodge members with his

progress. Perhaps it was the acting Master. Skillfully working through two different states ritual in his mind, as he expertly gave the performance the candidate deserved. Perhaps it was the Lecture. It was given exquisitely. I picked on some new thoughts; or perhaps old ones from a new lens. I could swear it was just a conversation between to friends. Perhaps it was the Brotherly love I was feeling from the side lines. Visitors from other lodges and even States sat among the Phoenicians. The current and Past Masters of the lodge have worked hard on making the lodge atmosphere work for nights like that one.

"What then, is *Brotherly Love?* Manifestly, it means that we place on another man the highest possible valuation as a friend, a companion, an associate, a neighbor. We do not ask that, from our relationship, we shall achieve any selfish gain. Our relationship with a brother is its own justification, its own reward. Brotherly Love is one of the supreme values without which life is lonely, unhappy, and ugly. This is not a hope or dream, but a fact. Freemasonry builds on that fact, provides opportunity for us to have such fellowship, encourages us to understand and to practice it, and to make it one of the laws of our existence, one of our Principal Tenets."

Excerpted from "The Masonic Scholar: A Manual of Masonic Education for Candidates"

Printed by the Grand Lodge F.&A.M. of California.

I like to think it was all of these things, making each other possible while contributing to the whole. Like tumblers in a lock.

Mat Brassard Jr. Warden

EDUCATION ARTICLES



FROM THE CHAPLAIN'S CORNER

Bro Joe Pappas What do we expect in Lodge?

When we meet in Lodge it is either for Work or for business. Business can be boring. There are not that many people actively involved throughout that type of meeting. The Worshipful Master, the Wardens, the Deacons, Treasurer and Secretary are really the only ones with viable roles at that time. Mostly it is pretty cut and dried. But we show up. And we show up for the Work, helping to pass a Brother to a higher Degree. But that does not happen often enough to really hold our interest.

So why do we show up at all? Once we've gone through our Third Degree and learned our proficiency we know all that Masonry has to teach us, don't we? After all, we are Master Masons.

No, we have not learned it all. We can never really learn all that Masonry can teach us. Since we can't learn it all, why bother at all? One reason is that in Lodge, perhaps more than any other place, we can hear Truth. It is usually veiled in allegory. We have to actually think about what the words we have heard mean. We may have to hear them many times before we even begin to understand the simplest of the many truths hidden in each and every Masonic lesson. How many times have we heard the opening and closing ceremonies of Lodge? Do we truly understand the ritual surrounding it? Why is the ritual important? Do we know which verse the Bible is opened to when the Lodge is opened on the different Degrees? The significance in Masonry of those verses? Who, or what, are represented by the Pass Words and True Words of the various Degrees? What is their significance for that Degree?

No, I am not going to give you any answers to the questions I have propounded. The search for the answers is much more important than the answers are. Besides, the answer to some of the questions may well be different for you than it is for me. There will always be one constant, however. When you have pierced the veil of allegory, Truth awaits you. Masonry provides Truth and the Masonic Way is our path towards personal enlightenment and fulfillment. We are the Rough Ashlars. Masonry provides the tools and is the polish that can help us to become more perfect Ashlars, fit building blocks for the Temple that is our individual life.



FROM A BROTHER Where I was on 9/11/2001; where I am on 9/11/2018

where I was on 9/11/2001; where I am on 9/1

By Thomas A. Burke

I remember 9/11/2001 as if it happened yesterday. I remember where I was, what I was doing, where I was going, and what happened. Memories are funny things...in some cases,

your mind makes your memories nicer and happier. Those trips you took for vacation are remembered for the excitement and adventure, not for the travel delays and frustration with missed reservations. But for me, my memory of 9/11/2001 is etched in my mind, burned in my memory for what was, and what could have been.

On that morning, I was up early to take a flight from South Bend, Indiana to Chicago Midway Airport. This was the first leg of a trip that was to see me off to San Jose, California for a trade show. I was a Marketing Manager for

Filter Specialists, based in Michigan City, Indiana. This was one of countless trips I had taken during my career in Marketing. I remember being excited to go on this trip, as it was the first time I had visited this particular trade show, but not the first time I had been to San Jose. I had some favorite spots which I was looking forward to visiting there.

I remember arriving at Midway and departing the plane, then walking through the terminal to get to my next plane. It was cross-country trip, in a jumbo jet that was completely sold out. The news stations in the terminal were showing reports of an accident at the World Trade Center in New York City. Apparently, a plane had run into one of the towers. I thought to myself how awful that was, and it put me on edge for my next flight. But I also thought the chances of my flight having issues were lessened, due to the unfortunate other flight. Luck, fate, chance—all seemed to play into my mind, as I waited to board my next flight.

Sure enough, we boarded, on time. The airline staff were getting the cabin ready for departure. Then suddenly an announcement was made that the flight was canceled, and we had to disembark. Many of us on the plane were very upset. All I could think of was calling my travel agent to get rebooked on the night flight out, as the trade show events started that afternoon and I had to get to San Jose.

Once in the terminal, I saw the television screens and the 2rd tower with smoke billowing. Reports indicated all flights were canceled across the nation. As I called my travel agent, I thought to myself how can I get back home if flights are canceled? Not only flights, but all mass transit was shut down. I could not take the train back to Indiana. There was no train. My travel agent immediately reserved a car for me to take from Midway. I just had to make it to the car rental desk. I got there, and it was chaos.

I waited in line. I talked to other travelers, and found a few also trying to get back to Indiana. When I got to the desk and they had my car, I offered to share it with the other travelers. Several of us made our way to the car, and we drove out of Chicago. By this time, the shock of what happened started to set in. We talked quietly, and wondered what would happen. We listened to the news a bit, then turned it off. By the time we reached South Bend airport, where my car was parked, we were silent. I remember wishing everyone well as we dropped off the rental car and I walked to my own car. I drove home in silence.

I parked my car in my garage. I fed my cats. I changed my clothes. Then I got a candle, lit it, and sat on my front porch. I prayed. I cried. I was alone in the world. Days later I read reports in the newspapers that the terrorists had been targeting the smaller airports, and planes that were filled with fuel to cross the country. Several reports indicated that box cutters of the type used on the first flights had been found on other planes. The reports did not say which planes, or which airports. In my mind, I knew my flight might have been targeted because it fit the profile for what the terrorists were looking for.

Where am I today, 17 years later? Since 9/11/2001, I have moved a few times, and changed jobs as well. The economy took a hit after the terrorist attacks, and I ended up living full-time in Arizona by 2003, hoping to start a new life. The same year, I got a job offer to move back to Connecticut. My life changed quite a bit, often for the better. It was in Connecticut that I first learned of, then petitioned to join the Freemasons. I became a brother of Temple Lodge No. 16 in Cheshire. To this day, some of my closest friends are from that particular lodge. I am no longer alone in this world. Today, on 9/11/2018, I am a brother of Phoenicia Lodge #58 here in Phoenix. No matter where I go, I am not alone anymore. I have a world of brothers I can count on to be there for me.

I don't know why things happen the way they do. But I do know that before I was a freemason, there were times I really was alone. Now that I am a freemason, I am never alone. On 9/11/2018, where am I? I am proud to say that I am a brother of Phoenicia Lodge #58. My faith in my country is stronger than ever. I consider myself a patriotic American. And I am grateful to freemasonry for making me a better man.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

AUDIT AND TRUSTEES

Trustee Meeting - Mid Year Financial Audit - Jan to Jun - July 24th

AWARDS CHAIR

2018 - 2019: Master Architect, Trestleboard and Web Site awards

BENEFICENT FUND

Chair: WM / SW - Treasurer

CALLING COMMITTEE

WB Jason Schneider

CANDIDATE PROGRESSION

Bro. Gary Pyle - MM - rescheduled / Bro. Larry Wright (emails sent) - WB Chadwick Burkes - / Bro. Alan Houseman (no contact) - Bro. Mat

DEGREE AND RITUAL PROFICIENCY

Bro. Mat Brassard: Open, close, obligate in 3rd Degree Bro. Chris West: Lectures

FRATERNAL RELATIONS

Vallev of the Sun – DeMolav

09/09 - Stated Meeting - Sun City Lodge 1600

- 09/15 AZ state honors night Sun City Lodge 1900
- 09/16 Round Table Meeting Sun City Lodge 1600 09/28 Advisory Council meeting Sun City Lodge 1900
- 09/30 Goodwill Pick up Sun Čity Lodge 1300
- 10/06 Prospect Event Musical Instrument Museum Sun City Lodge 1300
- 10/07 Stated Meeting Sun City Lodge 1600 10/20 Trunk or Treat ? Sun City Lodge 1600
- 10/21 Round table meeting Sun City Lodge 1600
- 10/26 Advisory Council meeting Sun City Lodge 1900

Star - WB Greg Weisman. - No report

Bethel 19 - Job's Daughters

9/9 Wear your purple with pride day and post on social media #PrideJDI

- 9/10 Bethel 19 Regular Meeting, meeting starts at 7:00pm.
- 9/24 Bethel 19 Regular Meeting, meeting starts at 7:00pm.

FUNDRAISING CHAIR

- Skateboard Decks only 20 left
- Rojo Update see calendar of events

FUNERAL TEAM CHAIR

No report.

HOSPITALITY CHAIR

Sep - WB Thomas Burke Oct - Scott Hewitt

MEMBERSHIP AND RETENTION

Phoenicia membership number is now 65. 44 in good standing, 17 PLM's, 2 SLM's, and 2 reg 19's.

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Chair: Bro. Chris West/ WB Tony Hernandez / BBQ Oct 23 2018 WB Tony Hernandez Chair (Riders) - Amanda Taylor & Shannon Sherwood @ Cactus View

REPORTS OF SICKNESS OR DISTRESS

Brother Alexander Paletsos Born 3 18 24 - Raised to MM in 05 28 65. Left us for the Celestial Lodge above on 4 29 18.

SOCIAL

Ben Avery Skeet / Trap shoot - Bro Mat

FUNDRAISER 2018

WES HUMPSTON



SUBE TO BECORE A COLLECTORS ITTH PHOENICLA LODGE NO. SE PAGE To prove the incredible, limited edition Masonic themed skateboard deck, Custor designed by the one and only. Wes Humpston. Legendary Dogtown Skateboard artist and skater. Only 50 of these decks were made by Spilt Lipp Mgi. in California, USA. Less than half of the run are still available to Freemasons and non-Masons alike. Using the original 1978 Bigfoot template, each deck was sheed and hand alikscreened to Wes's specifications. Original vorse to be included on the "Wes Dack Registry" All proceeds to go to the Masonic charities and endevors of Phoenical Lodge No 58. There are only a few left. Hurry and get yours today! Now accepting PayPall To order yours: Send name and address to: thphoto@coc.net to order and get a shipping quote.



phoenicia58.org

2018-2019 ROJO SEASON

6/19, Thursday, CONCACAF Soccer; Mexico vs. Manchester United (West / Hooper)
8/11, Saturday, Cardinals vs. Chargers (Brigandi / Burke)
8/30, Thursday, Cardinals vs. Broncos (West / Howe)
9/9, Sunday, Cardinals vs. Redskins (OPEN / Burke)
9/19, Wednesday, Jay-Z and Beyoncé in Concert (Brigandi / Dilda)
9/23, Sunday, Cardinals vs. Bears (Burke / Dilda)
9/30, Sunday, Cardinals vs. Seahawks (West / Stetson)
10/6, Saturday, Monster Jam (Konen / Howe)
10/18, Thursday, Cardinals vs. Broncos (West / Hooper)
10/28, Sunday, Cardinals vs. Agers (Burke / Konen)
11/18, Sunday, Cardinals vs. Raiders (Hernandez / Hooper)
12/9, Sunday, Cardinals vs. Rams (Hooper / Hernandez)
12/23, Sunday, Cardinals vs. Rams (Hooper / Hernandez)
11/2019, Tuesday, Fiesta Bowl. (OPEN / Dilda)

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Only a few of these decks are still available.

Now accepting PayPal!! Hurry and get yours today, before they're all gone.

Thanks for your support! \$150.00 per deck plus shipping Contact your nearest Phoenicia 58 Brother for tickets for more info: info@phoenicia58.org

ADVERTISERS



CALL for TRESTLEBOARD and WEBSITE ADVERTISERS! We are looking for additional Trestleboard and Website advertisers! Advertising with Phoenicia 58 promotes your products and services to its members and anyone who visits its website.

Ad space is now available on the Trestleboard. You may purchase a business card size for \$25 for one year and renew in January.

Please support our Brothers and Friends of the Lodge who advertise in our Trestleboard.

Send request to editor trestleboard@phoenicia58.org







Find us on Facebook!

Scan this with your QR reader or type this into your web browser:

https://www.facebook.com/Phoenicia58/

OTHER MASONIC BODIES MEETING IN OUR LODGE HALL

Paradise Valley Silver Trowel Lodge No. 29Stated Meeting: 7:30 pm on the 1st Wednesday.
Special meetings are hold nearly every Wed.
Contact secretary Jack Bender (jackeb8@msn.com)Stars of Paradise #56
Order of the Eastern Star
2nd and 4th Thursday (dark in the summer)Bethel #19, Job's Daughters
Meet on 2nd and 4th Mondays at 7 pm.
Contact the PVST #29 Lodge Secretary for latest

contact information.

Happy Masonic Birthday to these brothers.

MASONIC BIRTHDAY			
Brother's Name	Date Raised	Years	
Christopher Bryan West	9/23/2014	4	
Jason Schneider	9/27/2007	11	
Kenneth Braun	10/1/1971	47	
Bryon Patrick Howe	10/22/2013	5	
Steven Jefferson Hooper	10/24/2017	1	
Jason Easterday P.M.	10/26/2010	8	
William Eugene Phelps P.M.	10/28/1998	20	

PHOENICIA PAST MASTERS

William H. Peotter - 1960 🕏 Carl D. Lang – 1961 🎗 H. Curtis DeShong – 1962 🕺 Augustine G. DiPaola – 1963 🎗 Perry Wheat, Jr. – 1964 🎗 Robert A. Anglin – 1965 🕺 Marvin R. Strickland – 1966 🎗 Albert A. Hinchcliff – 1967 🎗 Garrett L. Hendershot – 1968 🎗 Raymond O. Marshall – 1969 🕺 Cecil P. Overstreet – 1970, 1986 🕏 Norman H. Pfieiffer – 1971, 1982 🎗 Benjamin H. Fisk – 1972 🎗 Donese B. Tackett – 1973 🎗 Gordon L. Meintell – 1974 Maurice E. Pebbles - 1975 Charles Q. Hartley – 1976 Robert L. Allision – 1977 🕺 Neil D. Shepard – 1978 🎗 Theodore E. Pearson – 1979 🕺 Chester R. Hinson – 1980, 1981 George E. Hinson – 1983, 1984 🕺 William E. Dillon - 1985 🕺 Howard E. Ward - 1987 Robert P. Taber - '88, '89, '96, '99, '01 Philip T. Zeilinger – 1990, 1991 Joel R. Adams – 1992, 1993 🕺 Anthony Humpage – 1994 Ernie L. Waller Sr. – 1995 🎗 David Newman – 1997 James W. Brown – 1998 Robert Haynes - 2000 Keith A. Simpson – 2002, 2003 Don S. Methven – 2004, 2007 🎗 Randall G. Smith - 2005 Gregory S. Weisman – 2006, 2008 Eric Stethem - 2009 Ray Brigandi – 2010, 2012 Jeffrey Hinson – 2011 Jason Schneider – 2013 Glen H. Van Steeter - 2014 Jason Easterday – 2015 Tony Hernandez - 2016/2017 Bryon P. Howe - 2018

AFFILIATED PAST MASTERS

Sidney Breger & Chadwick Burks William Franklin & Lucius L. Green & William E. Phelps Thomas Burke & - Deceased

The officers of Phoenicia Lodge No. 58 express their gratitude to all the brethren who have served the Lodge as Masters and who continue to serve as Past Masters. They who have gone before us have laid the foundation and the lower stories of the speculative building that we call "Phoenicia Lodge" for which we are indebted. We especially thank those Past Masters who continue to serve the Lodge that we may ever continue to build a magnificent edifice, in service to mankind and to the Great Architect who has given us every good and great thing and whose forgiveness we all rely upon.

MASONIC YOUTH SUPPORT

DONATE YOUR

Slightly used 'stuff'

TO

VALLEY OF THE SUN DEMOLAY !!!

WHEN: Sunday 30 September 2018 between 1:00 PM and 3:00 PM

WHERE: Sun City Masonic Center, 18810 N 107th Avenue

WHAT: Any unwanted items that you no longer have any use for can be valuable for GOODWILL and the VALLEY OF THE SUN DEMOLAY CHAPTER. This includes such items as:

+Furniture	+Clothing
+Toys	+Books
+Yard equipment	+Lamps/Lampshades
+Sheets	+Blankets
+Towels	+Binders
+Sports Equipment	+Shoes
+Personal Accessories	+Rugs/Carpets
+Tables	+Chairs

WHY:

THIS IS A MAJOR FUNDRAISING OPPORTUNITY FOR VALLEY OF THE SUN CHAPTER. GOODWILL WILL HAVE A TRUCK, AND PERSONNEL, AVAILABLE AT THE SUN CITY MASONIC CENTER, TO COLLECT ALL DONATED ITEMS. THE VALLEY OF THE SUN CHAPTER WILL RECEIVE FINANCIAL COMPENSATION FROM GOODWILL FOR THE ITEMS DONATED.

For additional information - contact Dave Miller at 602.317.6136, vots.chair@azdemolay.org.